Minutes

OF A MEETING OF THE

Cabinet

HELD ON THURSDAY 4 OCTOBER 2018 AT 6.00 PM MEETING ROOM 1, 135 EASTERN AVENUE, MILTON PARK, OX14 4SB

Present:

Cabinet members: Councillors Jane Murphy (Chairman), Felix Bloomfield, Anna Badcock, David Dodds, Lynn Lloyd and Bill Service

Officers: Steve Culliford, Andrew Down, William Jacobs, Margaret Reed, Mark Stone and David Wilde

Apologies:

Kevin Bulmer, Paul Harrison and Caroline Newton tendered apologies.

Also present:

Councillor David Turner

33 Apologies for absence

Councillors Kevin Bulmer, Paul Harrison and Caroline Newton had all sent their apologies for absence.

34 Declaration of disclosable pecuniary interest

None

35 Urgent business and chairman's announcements

None

36 Public participation

Councillor David Turner requested to address Cabinet. His comments are recorded under the relevant minute below.

37 Five Councils Capita contract changes

Cabinet considered the report of the head of partnership and insight, which updated on implementing the changes to the Five Councils Partnership corporate services contract with Capita. The report also set out an action plan for the council to address immediate deficiencies in the council's IT systems.



Listening Learning Leading

Councillor David Turner addressed Cabinet, reporting on the positive feedback from the Scrutiny Committee's consideration of this matter. He believed that progress had been made in the spirit of mutual co-operation between the council and its contractor, Capita, in improving the corporate services provided through the partnership. He hoped this would continue.

The Cabinet member for partnership and insight believed that steady progress had been made to service provision to better meet the council's needs. Governance had also been improved across the partnership. This had driven service improvements for local residents. He proposed the recommendations set out in the report. Cabinet supported these.

RESOLVED: to

- (a) support the proposed changes being progressed with the Five Councils Partnership and to note the process required to enact them; and
- (b) confirm that the delegated responsibility for completing the proposed changes rests with the chief executive in line with the Five Councils Partnership Inter-Authority Agreement.

38 Technology strategy

Cabinet considered the head of corporate services' report, which proposed the adoption of a joint technology strategy, with Vale of White Horse District Council.

Councillor David Turner addressed Cabinet, praising the draft strategy; Scrutiny Committee had been supportive also.

Cabinet believed that the strategy would support the councils' business needs and would ensure high quality, affordable services to local residents and businesses. This would support flexible working and would provide IT support for councillors. Cabinet approved a virement of £38,000 of underspent contingency budget, totalling £76,000 across both councils, to allow for the provision of backfill and specialised resources to deliver the immediate priorities set out in the strategy.

RESOLVED: to

- (a) approve the joint technology strategy for South Oxfordshire District Council, endorsing the principles documented in the head of corporate services' report to set the direction for any investment in and use of technology and supporting the proposed approach for delivery; and
- (b) approve a virement of £38,000 from the council's contingency budget (totalling £76,000 across both councils) for the provision of backfill and specialised resources to aid delivery of the immediate priorities set out in the strategy, to be managed by the head of corporate services.

39 Treasury management outturn 2017/18

Cabinet considered the head of finance's report on the treasury outturn in 2017/18. The report had been considered by the Joint Audit and Governance Committee, which was satisfied that the treasury activities had been carried out in accordance with the treasury management strategy and policy.

Cabinet welcomed the report, noting that performance had exceeded targets.

Linked to longer term income from investments, Cabinet noted that the leader had asked officers to explore capital investments, linked directly to the benefit of residents and the council's statutory duties, that also returned an income for the council. Cabinet welcomed this but recognised that this would require an amendment to the treasury management and investment strategy.

RECOMMENDED to Council to:

- (a) approve the treasury management outturn report 2017/18; and
- (b) approve the actual 2017/18 prudential indicators within the report.

The meeting closed at 6.21 pm

Chairman

Date